
From: Rachael Uebergang [mailto:Rachael@ntwwc.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 3:02 PM 
To: Chambers - Watson VP 

Cc: Anna Davis 
Subject: AM2015/1 - Family and Domestic Violence Clause 

 
Dear Vice President Watson 
 
The NT Working Women’s  Centre wishes to endorse the submission of the National Foundation of 
Australian Women: reference number AM2015/1 – Family and Domestic Violence Clause. 
 
Regards 
Rachael Uebergang 
 
------------------------------------------ 
Rachael Uebergang  
Co-Director 

Save the NT Working Women’s Centre 
The NTWWC faces an uncertain future with no federal funding after Christmas 2016.   
For more information go to www.wwc.org.au/savethewwcs our facebook page our website 
www.ntwwc.com.au and follow us on twitter @workingwomenNT 
#saveworkingwomenscentres  
 

Please note that I am not in the office on Wednesdays  

All types of women, trans-people, intersex people, gender queer people, Brotherboys and Sistergirls 
are welcome to access the services of the NT Working Women’s Centre. 

NT Working Women's Centre 
Darwin Office 
1/98 Woods St 
Darwin, NT, 0801 
Free call: 1800 817 055 
Phone: (08) 8981 0655 
Fax: (08) 8981 0433 
E: rachael@ntwwc.com.au 
Web: www.ntwwc.com.au 
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